od:

Odeslano: 7. kvétna 2019 10:45
Komu: _
Predmét: akceptace Shire 12.3.

From: Czech Ops Objednavky [mailto:Objednavky.CZ@shire.com]

Sent: Tuesday, March 12, 2019 12:34 PM

T*

Subject: RE: Objednavka KD

Dobry den,

potvrzuji ptijeti Vasi objednavky, kterou timto plné akceptujeme, dékujeme.

Zbozi dodame zitra.
Predpokladand cena zboZi bez DPH ¢ini 686.800,- K¢.

S pozdravem/ Kind regards

Better Health, Brighter Future

Customer service
Shire Czech
Shire is now part of Takeda
Narodni 135/14

110 00 Praha 1, Czech Republic
Office: +420 225379 701
Mobile:
objednavky.cz@shire.com




o registru smluv Zadame obratem o zaslani akceptace objednavky a
uvedeni celkové predpokladané ceny bez DPH

The content of this email and of any files transmitted may contain confidential, proprietary or legally
privileged information and is intended solely for the use of the person/s or entity/iesto whomiit is
addressed. If you have received this email in error you have no permission whatsoever to use, copy, disclose

or forward all or any of its contents. Please immediately notify the sender and thereafter delete this email
and any attachments.



